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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 230
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
/
2 f 1. Page 3, line 19: substitute “(f)” for “(c)”.
. 2
3 2. Page 4, line 19: delete the material beginning with “If an inmate” an

H

ending with “or other moneys” on line 22.

bkore
W /3. Page 4, line Z@y ./tthat line insert:
[/m(‘ . SEcCTION Sm. 973 20 (11) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

7 973.20 (11) (f) If an inmate in a state prison or a person sentenced to a state
8 prison has not paid, at the time of his or her death, restitution ordered under this
9 sectfon the department shall assess, collect, and disburse the amount owed from the

b))
@ inmate’s wages or other moneys.\/@

11 (END)
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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:47 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a1174/P1

From: Sen.Wanggaard

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:42 AM
To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a1174/P1

Senator Wanggaard would like the jacketed version of this amendment.

Thanks you.

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Sen.Wanggaard <Sen.Wanggaard@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a1174/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB al1174/P1.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE BILL 230 NQ

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 3, line 19: substitute “(f)” for “(c)”.
2. Page 4, line 14: delete lines 14 to 22.

3. Page 4, line 23: before that line insert:

“SECTION Sm. 973.20 (11) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

973.20 (11) (f) If an inmate in a state prison or a person sentenced to a state
prison has not paid, at the time of his or her death, restitution ordered under this
section, the department shall assess, collect, and disburse the amount owed from the
inmate’s wages or other moneys.”.

(END)



